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REGIONAL FIRE SERVICES STUDY BOARD

AGENDA ITEM # 7
		
	STAFF REPORT	
	BOARD MEETING DATE: September 4, 2025	
			
		
	DATE:
	Wednesday, September 03, 2025

	TO:
	Regional Fire Services Study Board

	FROM:
	Alyson McCormick, Assistant City Manager, City of Sparks, (775) 353-2310, amccormick@cityofsparks.us 

	
	

	SUBJECT:
	Recommendation to approve the Regional Fire Service Study Board Rules of Procedure, to be effective upon approval. The purpose of the Rules is to provide parliamentary authority and to establish supplemental rules of procedure for the conduct of the Regional Fire Services Study Board where such rules are consistent with the laws of the State of Nevada. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.



SUMMARY
The attached draft Regional Fire Service Study Board Rules of Procedure are presented for the Board’s consideration and possible approval. The purpose of the Rules is to provide parliamentary authority and to establish supplemental rules of procedure for the conduct of the Regional Fire Services Study Board’s business where such rules are consistent with the laws of the State of Nevada.

PREVIOUS ACTION
No previous action.

FISCAL IMPACT
No fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Regional Fire Services Study Board approve the Regional Fire Service Study Board Rules of Procedure, to be effective upon approval.

POSSIBLE MOTION
Should the Board agree with staff’s recommendation, a possible motion would be, “I move to approve the Regional Fire Service Study Board Rules of Procedure, to be effective upon approval.”

Attachment: Draft Regional Fire Services Study Board Rules of Procedure
 

